MINUTES OF STEERING GROUP MEETING - 30^{TH} MAY 2018.

Ì	ln	at	t۵	nd	lar	nce	· —

Phil South, Graham Hopps, June Geddes, Carl Marston, Chris Heslop.

Apologies - Nigel Moore

It was agreed that we will not use or publicise the Harrogate	
map which shows the flood plains, as it gives the wrong	
impression of the village.	
Members of the new Groups are as follows:	
Environment Group	
Linda Pinder	
Carl Marston	
Chris Heslop	
Paul Robinson	
Neil Townend	
Ruth Lurcuck.	
Traffic Group	
Traffic Group Kevin Ahern	
Steuart Killin	
Tony Bryan	
John and Rita Brown	
John and Kita Brown	
Housing Group	
Nigel Moore	
Judith South	
Juditii Soutii	
Jill Scarr	
Jill Scarr	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer June Geddes	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer June Geddes Jane Hare	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer June Geddes	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer June Geddes Jane Hare Terry Kavanagh	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer June Geddes Jane Hare Terry Kavanagh Business Group	
Jill Scarr Aileen Plummer David Moore Community Group Charlotte Franks Revd. Barbara Ryan John Plummer June Geddes Jane Hare Terry Kavanagh	

Graham Burville	
History and Heritage Group	
Judy and Tim Beevers	
Cheryl Moore	
Alan Sharpe (?)	
Peter Shipston	
Marion Ahern	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	DG
Heritage Group so David Gluck will set up the first meeting to	JG to provide the
explain the way forward.	contact details
Each individual leader will get in touch with the group to	CH/SK/NM/JG/GH
arrange a first meeting to discuss the crib sheet and to divide	
job roles.	
The crib sheet is not definitive anything else may be	
considered and added.	
The first meeting is to divide up the work, decide the focus.	
Any questions please refer to David Gluck.	
Should any of the groups decide a questionnaire would be	ALL
appropriate please co-ordinate through the Steering Group.	
Hopefully by the first week in July there will be some	ALL
preliminary questions emerging, these to be finalised by mid-	
August so that the questionnaire can be printed for	
distribution by mid-September.	
Groups don't have to minute the meetings but feedback to the	
Steering Group through the leader each month.	
Questionnaire will require a preamble of the content – with	
the Vision, what it is, why it is important with the map of the	
Parish.	
NEXT MEETING – THURSDAY 19 JULY - 5.00 PM	THE CASTLE